MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 17, 2023

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary

THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, City Manager

SUBJECT: Appointing Members to the Park Commission, Planning & Zoning

Commission, and to the Library Board of Trustees.
SPONSOR(S): N/A

PURPOSE

This item is placed on the Consent Agenda for City Council to appoint the following volunteers
as stated below:

PARK COMMISSION

Denise Berger - Commissioner - Term Expiring 05-31-2024
Thomas Benavides — 15t Alternate - Term Expiring 05-31-2024
Kim Crawford — 2" Alternate - Term Expiring 05-31-2024

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Andrea Roofe — Commissioner (2) - Term Expiring 05-31-2024
Hilda Gomez — 2"d Alternate - Term Expiring 05-31-2023

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Hilary Huber - Trustee - Term Expiring 05-31-2024

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social — The City will encourage collaborative participation by its residents, businesses, and
stakeholders. The City’s citizens participate by serving on boards, committees, and
commissions. This encourages transparency, communication, and accountability.

Economic — N/A

Environmental — N/A



FISCAL IMPACT

None

STRATEGIC GOALS

N/A

RECOMMENDATION

City Council Discretion

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



